
Montgomery Farm 
AL-ll-A-115 

Montgomery Valley, located east of Flintstone on Route 40, 
was settled early in the 19th century by the Montgomery family. 
A family cemetery on a hill on the fann contains a rough stone 
tombstone inscribed with the date 1824. Near 1900 the original 
Montgomery farmhouse burnt but was replaced by this large farmhouse. 
Architectural features include an elaborate original door, a hand­
some wraparound vernada with wooden roman doric columns, and 
pediments decorated with wooden carvings 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Montgomery Farm is located north of Route 40 at Town 
Creek near G-ilpin. 

The present farmhouse originally consisted of a two and 
one half story, five bays wide frame structure with german 
siding. It rests on a high foundation of random ashlar 
stone with a plain water table. The gable flank roof is 
covered with asphalt shingles. Eaves consist of box cornice 
and soffit with returns and frieze on the gable ends. Wall 
features include cornerboards. One original corbeled brick 
chimney is on the interior, a conderblock chimney is outside 
end. 

The elaborate main entrance in the center of the southern 
facade includes a two light transom, a pair of three light sidelights 
and decoratively fluted and chammfered jambs. The original door 
has four recessed panels, two rectangular below two semi-
circular arched panels with heavy moulding. The semicircular 
moulding around these panels includes bulls' eye mouldings. 
Windows are pegged six over six lights with wooden lugsills 
and pegged two over two lights with wooden lugsills and 
decorated pediments. 

A hipped roof wraparound veranda on the south has six wooden 
roman doric columns. 

A square frame addition abuts the northern facade of the original. 
Eaves windows, and siding of the addition match those of the original. 
A corbeled brick chimney is in the center of the roof. Two shed roofed 
porches with ribbed tin, are on the east and west. 

Out buildings on the farm include a board and batten barn and an 
older house moved from the path of construction of Route 40 in the l950's. 
This building is frame with weatherboard. The gable flank roof is covered 
with ribbed tin. Eaves consist of cornice and fascia. Windows are 
pegged six over six lights and six light casements. 

A cemetery on a hill by the farm uncovered during the survey 
includes tombstones of fieldstone inscribed as follows: 

William J. Montgomery D.1847 
Elizabeth Montgomery D.1869 

Montgomery B March 8,1765 
D.May 27,1824 (pictured) 
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This house stands in what is known as Montgomery Valley, along the 
gertile lands of Town Creek between Warrior Ridge and Polish Mountain. 
The valley is named for the Montgomery family, who were early settlers 
of the area. 

In 1863, Edward and Upton Montgomery sold a 20-Acre tract called 
"Montgomery Valley" to Henry Bucy.{l) Bucy also owned a tract called 
"Sugar Tree Camp, 11 {2) and these two parcels comprised his fann. A 
Montgomery farmhouse was located on this property, but it burnt down 
before 1900.(3) An old cemetery near the present house has a tombstone 
conmemorating a member of the Montgomery family which states that the person 
died in 1824. 

Since the old Montgomery place had burned down prior to 1900, this 
frame house was most likely built around the turn of the century. An older 
weatherboard house also stands on the property now and is used as a large 
chicken coop. This structure was moved by the present owners in the l950 1 s, 
when road construction would have demolished it.{4) 

This large farmhouse has an attractive wraparound veranda and decorated 
pediments over many of the windows. The house retains its original appearance 
and is a reminder of the way of life experienced by fanners of a fertile 
farming valley in eastern Allegany County. 

(1) Allegany Equity Case 5505, Exhibit C 

{2) Ibid, Exhibit B 

(3) Interview with Mrs. Mauzy, resident, August 18, 1978 

(4) Ibid 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Allegany Equity Case 5505 

CONTINUE ON SE~~TE SHEET I~ NECESS~Y 

II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE oF NOMINATED PROPERTY 125 Acres 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
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mFORM PREPARED BY 
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Coordinator 
ORGANIZATION SHara Goodwin, Historic Site Sur 'leJOt DATE 

Allegany County Historic Site Survey Apri 1 27, 1979 
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3 Pershing Street 777-5944 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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Montgomery Farm 
AL-ll-A-115 

TITLE SEARCH 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 480, Folio 119 
Grantee: Gale W. Wallace 
Granter: Charles E. Burgess 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 466, Folio 272 
Grantee: Charles E. Burgess 
Granter: Robert H. Reinhart, trustee 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 435, Folio 538 
Grantee: Robert H. Reinhart, trustee 
Granter: Charles E. Burgess et ux 

Allegany Caunty Deed: Liber 381, Folio 558 
Grantee: Charles E. Burgess et ux 
Granter: Ruth Weise executor for William P.Lough 
Notes: Mentions will in which Wm. P. Lough inherited 

land from Isaac H. Miller 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 108, Folio 122 
Grantee: Isaac H. Miller et ux 
Granter: Randolph Bucy et ux 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 95, Folio 343 
Grantee: Randolph Bucy 
Granter: J.W.S. Cochrane trustee equity #5505 

Allegany County Equity #5505 
Grantee: Over estate of Henry Bucy 
Notes: Exhbit B Henry Bucy bought "Sugar Tree Camp" from 

Jonathan Dicken, October 24,1855, $1200.00 

Date: July 17,1975 

Date: September 27,1973 

Date: October 22,1968 

Date: March 23, 1965 
Consideration: $14,500 

Date: May 29, 1911 

Date: July 12, 1904 
Consideration: $800 

Edward and Upton Montgomery, November 27,1863, $262.00 
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